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Sometime in September 2016 it is alleged that you confronted an elderly 

neighbour outside your block of flats, 109 - 119 Burncroft Avenue as he was 

going to the local park with another resident and started to shout abuse and 

threats at him and said to him 'I can get you over at the park, I know you go 

for a walk'.  

 

 

Date: Wednesday, 14 September 2016, 15:10 

Subject: 

RE: Documents I said I would send. 

From: Paige Christie 

paige.christie@voiceability.org  

To: re_wired@ymail.com  

 

Simon, 

I have looked through your documents – what next step do you want to take? 

It is always best if you take the lead as it is your complaint so let me know 

what you want to happen next. 

 

Kind regards, 

Paige Christie 

 

 

Wednesday, 14 September 2016, 10:57 

Subject: FW: RE: Simon Cordell case barrister document 

From: Lorraine Cordell 

lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

 

To: 

re_wired@ymail.com 

 

Date: 

Simon here is the attached document from the barrister for April which was 

not used. 

From what Josey has said the judge said that the hearsay was allowed. 

The barrister does not want this document used as you would not use it at the 

hearing. 

Please read below email and you will see what was said. 
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